LAW OH-ICE OF

ﬁ DAVID A. LUDDER ﬁ

A Professional Limited Liability Company

August 23, 2017

Hon. Steve Marshall, Attornegeneral
Office of the AttorneyGeneral

P.O. Box 300152

Montgomery AL 36130-0152

Re: Public Records Request

Dear General Marshall:

Pursuant to Ala. Code 8§ 36-12-40 and on behalf of GASP — a nonpraiitizatipn

dedicated to the reduction of air pollution thrbweglucation and advocaeyl request permission
to inspect the followingecords:

1.

All electronic mail records, letters, or other records of communications betwéer L
Strang or anyemployee or agnt of the Office of the Attorne@eneral, and any

employee or agnt of Balch & Bingham LLP concernindePA, Drummond Company

Inc., ABC Coke, or the “35th Avenue site” inrBiingham dated, created or received after
April 1, 2014.

All electronic mail records, letters, or other records of communications betwéer L
Strang or anyemployee or agnt of the Office of the Attornegeneral and angmploye
or agent of Drummond Companinc. concernindgePA, Drummond Companync., ABC
Coke, or the “35th Avenue site” infBhingham dated, created or received after April 1,
2014.

All electronic mail records, letters, or other records of communications betwéear L
Strang or anyemployee or agnt of the Office of the Attornegeneral and angmploye
or agent of ABC Coke concerningPA, Drummond Companync., ABC Coke, or the
“35th Avenue site” in Bmingham dated, created or received after April 1, 2014.

All electronic mail records, letters, or other records of communications betwéear L
Strang or anyemployee or agnt of the Office of the Attornegeneral and angmploye
or agent of Drummond Companinc. concerningontributions to anypolitical campaig
of Luther Strang dated, created or received after April 1, 2014.
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Hon. Steve Marshall, Attorneggeneral
August 23, 2017
Pacg 2
Please advise whemrlight inspect these records. Thamky
Sincerely

David A. Ludder



STATE OF ALABAMA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

501 WASHINGTON AVENUE
P.O. BOX 300152
MONTGOMERY, AL 36130-0152
(334) 242-7300
WWW.AGO.ALABAMA.GOV

STEVEN T. MARSHALL
ATTORNEY GENERAL

August 31, 2017

David A. Ludder, Esq.

LAWw OFFICE OF DAVID A. LUDDER
9150 McDougal Court
Tallahassee, FL 32312-4208

Re:  Records Request
Emails, letters, or other records of Luther Strange and communications with
employees or agents of the Office of the Attorney General, Balch & Bingham
LLP, ABC Code, 35th Avenue site, Drummond Company, Inc., et al.

Dear Mr. Ludder:

We have received your letter dated August 23, 2017, regarding request for emails,
letters, or other records of Luther Strange and communications with employees or agents
of the Office of the Attorney General, Balch & Bingham LLP, ABC Code, 35th Avenue
site, Drummond Company, Inc., et al. The Attorney General’s Office reviews these
requests pursuant to Alabama Code Section 36-12-40. That provision provides that
“[e]very citizen has a right to inspect and take a copy of any public writing of this state,
except as otherwise expressly provided by statute.” Ala. Code § 36-12-40. Based on your
address, you are not a resident of the State of Alabama and, therefore, are ineligible to
submit a request under the applicable statute (see McBurney v. Young, 133 S.Ct. 1709
(2013)).

Sincerely,

0. Clotr Gk

J. Clayton Crenshaw
Chief Deputy Attorney General

JCC/mtn




LAW OH-ICE OF

ﬁ DAVID A. LUDDER ﬁ

A Professional Limited Liability Company
September 5, 2017

J. Clayton Crenshaw,

Chief DeputyAttorneyGeneral
Office of the AttorneyGeneral
P.O. Bbx 300152
Montgomery AL 36130-0152

Re: Records Request
Email, letters, or other records afither Strang and communications with
employees or agnts of the Office of Attorne§eneral, Rlch & Bingham LLP,
ABC Coke, 35th Avenue site, Drummond Compdng., et al.

Dear Mr. Crenshaw:

Thank yu for your letter dated Augst 31, 2017 respondirig mine dated Augst 23,
2017 and directed to Attorn&yeneral Steven T. Marshall egdingthe above-referenced matter.
In your letter, yu decline to provide the requested records becaméehot a resident of the
State of Alabama” and therefore indhig to request the records under Ala. Code § 36-12-40.

As you no doubt observed in the first sentence orAomust 23 letter, the request to
inspect public records was made on behalf of GASP, a nonprdditiaaon. GASP is a
Alabama nonprofit corporation that maintains its principal office in Vestavia Hills and maintains
another office in Bmingham. As an Alabama corporation, GASP “has the same powers as an
individual to take action necessamyconvenient to carrgut its business and affairs.” Ala. Code
§ 10A-1-2.11. As an Alabama corporation, GASP is a resident anehaitiZAlabama.See
Jackson Sec. &v. Co. v. State241 Ala. 288, 292), 2 So. 2d 760, 764 (Ala. 1941) (“a
corporation is a citien, resident or inhabitant of the state under whose laws it was created”). The
Alabama courts have frequentlpheld the rigt of corporations to inspect and camyblic
records under Ala. Code § 36-12-40. Accortin@ASP has a rig to inspect the public
records as requested.
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The fact that,las an attornefpr GASP, submitted the request to inspect public records
on behalf of GASP, does not permit denial of the request dulylicensed bythe Alabama
State Br to practice law in Alabama and rfiym is duly authorizd to conduct business in
Alabama. h makingthe request, &am merelyrepresentingn Alabama client.

Accordindy, on behalf of GASP, lespectfullyrequest thatqu reconsidergur August
31 denial of GASP’s request to inspect the above-referenced public records.

Sincerely
Sloes? btk

David A. Ludder
Attorneyfor GASP



STATE OF ALABAMA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
501 WASHINGTON AVENUE

STEVEN T. MARSHALL
ATTORNEY GENERAL October 11 ; 2017 MoNTGF;?v;EBr\?vxfE?;;zao.msz

(334) 242-7300
WWW.AGO.ALABAMA.GOV

Mr. David A Ludder
9150 McDougal Court
Tallahassee, FL. 32312-4208

Re: Open Records Request
Dear Mr. Ludder:

The Office of the Attorney General is in receipt of your September 5, 2017,
letter identifying your client as an Alabama corporation entitled to request
documents under the Open Records Law. We regret the delay in responding
caused by the absence of that information in your August 23, 2017, letter
requesting the documents.

An extended period of time is necessary to respond to your request due to
the broad nature of the request.

This Office charges a fee for locating documents that is an hourly rate based
on the salary of the employee conducting the search. The estimated search fee
for the documents in question is $326.97. This fee must be paid before the search
will begin. After the search, an itemized invoice of the final cost will be provided
that must be paid before any copies will be provided. There is an additional fee
of $.50 for each page copied.

Should you choose to proceed, send payment of the search fee by certified
check or money order, payable to the Attorney General’s Office, to my attention
at the address on this letter.

Sincerely,

STEVE MARSHALL
Attorney General

SUSS e 2T

G. WARD BEESON, 111
Chief, Opinions Section
SM/GWB





































